Ballina Classic Vehicle Club

Monthly Meeting Tuesday 3rd October 2023 7.00 PM Ballina RSL CLUB Chair – Alan Riordan Minute Taker – Di Vickery Attendance - As per sign-on book

Apologies; Lindsay Smith, Paul Tyrell

Adoption of the previous minutes

Noted, not to include the club finances in the minutes as they go public. Moved by Alan Riordan 2nd by Russell Kelly.

Welfare: Santo visited Jack Trevan and reported he is doing fine for his years.

Correspondence; there was no mail in the PO box, I have received enquires from Bark re looking for cars to perform transfers for special events for a cost. The club does not get involved as it is against our rules, I asked if anyone was interested in this activity or can I stop the emails coming in. No one showed any interest, so I will ask them to stop emailing us.

Treasurers Report; the only spending was on our web fee. Otherwise all is in good order as per usual.

Russell is proposing a Fee Rise, as he is worried about the upcoming Insurance bill. He is proposing to rise annual membership fee from \$40 to \$50.

Car Rego up from \$10 to \$15 up to 3 cars, and capped at \$30. New members \$30 This was voted on and overwhelmingly supported. Yes.

Registrations; we had one new registration taking our total to 127 cars. We had a couple of new enquiries.

Santo will be opening Rego renewals after the November meeting on 7th Nov Also after December meeting 5th Dec

Rego Day at the RSL Club Sunday 10th December between 9–12pm Any others not prepared will have to wait until February after the meeting. Bring Rego papers, Pink Slip, Insurance Papers, Historic Vehicles on Conditional Registration, a new version of this will be added to the website. RMS Historic Vehicle Declaration.

3 photo's, 1 of engine bay, 1 of front & side a ¾ view, 1 of the rear, The photo's need to be sent to Bruce & Liz Key <u>ballinaclassicsweb@gmail.com</u> before presenting for renewal, these will be stored in a private section on the website for BCVC eyes only.

Events; November will be the last Saturday Breakfast for the year.

The Crowely Family Show Day Thursday 5th October. Any interest? Alan Riordan, Therese Crollick and Paul Crollick will represent us.

Powerhouse Run. Ron is not well so the date has been moved Sat 11th Nov, after Summerland breakfast to take the back roads to Lismore for the run.

Christmas function is yet to be determined December 1st is the date set. Attendance at Summerland Sept breakfast to be forwarded to Secretary please Lindsay.

Attendance record for the Fish & Chip Run to Iiuka is in now. David Felsch, Bruce and Liz Key, Therese Crollick and Paul Crollick, Noddy and Gavin Monti. Thank you for that.

John Mooney would like to continue our Show at the RSL carpark, he will make enquiries with RSL Club to utilize their carpark as we have done before.

Carrier Pigeon; the 3rd edition has been distributed, a hard copy at the meeting. This was Marks initial commitment to produce 3 editions and what a stella job he has done. Stories and input have been slow to come in, he laments. We posed the question to continue, the cost would be \$150 per printing costs. The vote was overwhelmingly accepted that he continue the good work. It was decided to create 3 per year given that Christmas and holiday time is out. It is imperative that we all contribute with photos and stories. Mark would particularly like feedback about the quiz and games, do you like them, his email address in in the front of the magazine

Meeting closed at 8.15pm